Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner
One Georgia Center

600 West Peachtree Street, NW
i Atlanta, GA 30308
(404) 631-1000 Main Office

Georgia Department of Transportation

Dr. Hameed Malik, P.E., Director of Engineering
City of Augusta

452 Walker St, Suite 110

Augusta, Georgia 30901

SUBJECT: TIA Budget Additional Funds PI# 0011390, Highland Avenue over CSX Railroad

Dr. Malik:

The Department is in response to your letter requesting additional TIA funds due to inflation for the above
referenced project. After review of the projects initial TIA budget and projected tax collections for TIA,
the TIA Office has agreed to add additional funds to the TIA budget. This additional TIA funding will result
in the following TIA budget revisions:

Pl # Project Current TIA Budget Additional TIA Funds Revised TIA Budget
Highland
0011390 Avenue over $2,278,521 $800,000 $3,078,521
CSX Railroad

A Supplemental Agreement to revise the TIA funding will be submitted electronically for execution. ltems
reimbursed by TIA will be limited to items needed to complete the original project scope.

Should you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact Jeramy Durrence at 404-
694-6545 or by email at jdurrence@dot.ga.gov.

Sincerely,

Jeramy Darence for

Kenneth Franks,
State TIA Administrator

KKF:JPD

Cc: Dan Bodycomb, TIA Program Manager
Tony Collins, TIA Construction Manager
Bobby Adams, TIA Procurement Administrator
Project File
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